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From: ‘ ‘ B6
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 5:55 PM
To: CT CVE-WG <CT_CVE-WG@state.gov>
Ce:
Subject: CVE ppt
Attach: CVE ppt for Tampa May 2016.pptx
Hi all-

I sent to most of you last week when the slides were all text on the page, but attached is a cleaned up version of
the .ppt that | read from (was not projected) down at SOCOM last week.
The “script” aka most of the text is in the notes section.

Welcome inputs and feel free to use!
Also, here is Lisa Monaco’s speech as mentioned from core group yesterday:

https://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2016/05/24/prepared-remarks-aphsct-lisa-monaco-
international-special-operations

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

Best! i
Reviewer

Counterterrorism Advisor
Office of the Undersecretary for Civilian Security, Democracy, and Human Rights
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Cogntering Violent Extremism (CVE):

 HoJv State has reorganized, scaled-up, and
teyeloped a focused strategy to better address the
Oad of violent extremism and terrorism globally

RELEASE IN FULL

d founded in freedom - overcome this threat?

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer
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Tqward amore comprehensive, preventive,
1|d civilian-centered approach

» Why do people join, align, and tolerate terrorist groups?

+ Mgslow’s hierarchy of needs: physical security, food, and
shplter. Higher order: community, identity, and purpose.

 Umet needs: push and pull factors

+ Inferplay helps explain diversity of backgrounds of
vidlent extremists
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 THe What: A Broader and Bolder Approach

al4o more targeted and contextual
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T e What: Push and Pull Factors

 THs requires a broader set of actors: civil society,
Siness, religious leaders, women, youth, international
bdies and former violent extremists

+ “Whole of society” approach
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~The Who: Government Role

vernments role beyond force

vernment actions that make people vulnerable to the
e promises of violent extremists

vernment action can even drive people toward
lence
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 Tile Who: Empowering the People

UNCLASYIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06593037 Date: 07/31/2019



06593037y UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06593037 Date: 073112019
/

~ The Who: Women

thers, sisters, daughters: detect signs of
licalization

)men police officers can better detect female suicide
bers

men prison guards and female inmates
nale leaders and new counterterrorism policies

men on the front lines of building more inclusive
munities
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T e Who: Local. Connect Gov & Non- Gov

+ Infernational community can champion their role

» (E needs both gov and non-gov to meet this challenge
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T e Where of CVE: Qutside Safe havens

D
+ CE is prevention by being more proactive

esh example of opportunism
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T e How of CVE: Institutionalization

rk with foreign governments, organizations,
viduals

+ Sthte and USAID broad coalition
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* Tie How of CVE: Joint State/USAID Strategy

2.Crpdible Voices

5.Rghabilitation and reintegration
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e How of CVE: CT/CVE Bureau

v Rd
v Nd

questing additional CVE resources in FY17
w Deputy Coordinator for CVE Michael Ortiz
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 Te How of CVE: €S0, INL, DRL

 (
e

0: Analysis, research, assessments, monitoring and
3uation

D
dd

L+ Civil society engagement, human rights and CVE,
0cratic best practices
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 THe How of CVE: USAID

» UJAID’s 2011 Policy: The Development Response to

lent Extremism

+ UJAID well equipped to tackle many “push factors”

+ Ddvelopment expertise needed to address “pull
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L e How of CVE: Global tngagement Center
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T e How of CVE: Global Initiatives

+ Glpbal Counterterrorism Forum (GCTF)
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* Tie How of CVE: CTPF East Africa Programs

 Ke
+ Prpgram design tailored; many bureaus at work
+ Stfategic level M&E built in

y factors of vulnerability and resilience
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" THe How of CVE: UN PVE POA

rk with multilateral bodies to leverage existing and
qrelop new guidance for plans

+ Ulf agency work: UNESCO, UNDP, others
] 'l

[p the UN system adapt for more effective PVE action

UNCLASYIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06593037 Date: 07/31/2019



06593037 UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C08593037 Date: 07/31/2019
/

nclusion

» Ulsustainable and irreconcilable worldview

orrow’s hotbed’s of innovation if we get this right

+ (ME marshals our values, our partnerships, and our
refources

 Fuhdamentally positive
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